
 



Wilson County Health Services Directory 
 

This directory contains contact information for a 
variety of services available from the health care 
system located in Wilson County, KS.  The directory 
also includes hotlines and Internet information for 
many kinds of services and information centers within 
the state of Kansas and across the United States.  
Special thanks to the members of the Wilson County 
Rural Health Works Steering Committee for their 
efforts in creating this directory. 
 
This project is supported by the Medicare Rural 
Hospital Flexibility Grant (No. 5 H54 RH 00009-03) 
from the Health Resources and Services 
Administration Office of Rural Health Policy awarded 
to the Kansas Department of Health and Environment 
Office of Local and Rural Health.  The Flexibility Grant 
is managed by the Kansas Rural Health Options 
Project, a public/private partnership of KDHE, the 
Kansas Hospital Association, the Kansas Board of 
Emergency Medical Services, and the Kansas 
Medical Society. 
 
Questions, comments or suggestions about this report 
can be directed to: 
 

Community Relations Director 
Wilson Medical Center 

620-325-8396 
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Emergency Numbers 
 
 

Police/Sheriff   911 
 

Fire      911 
 

Ambulance    911 
 

Non-Emergency Numbers 
Wilson County Sheriff    620-378-3622 
 
Municipal Non-Emergency Numbers 
 
     Police/Sheriff  Fire 
Altoona    378-2369  568-2777  
Benedict    378-2369  698-2777 
Buffalo    378-2369  537-8788 
Fredonia    378-2424  378-2188  
Neodesha   325-3031  325-2642 
New Albany   911    911 
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Other Emergency Numbers 
 
Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault 
Kansas Crisis Hotline 
 1-888-END-ABUSE (363-2287) 
 www.kcsdv.org/ksresources.html 
 
Federal Bureau of Investigation (Wichita) 
 1-316-262-0031 
 www.fbi.gov 
 
Four County Mental Health (Independence) 
 1-800-499-1748 
 www.fourcounty.com 
 
Kansas Bureau of Investigation 
 785-296-8200 
 www.accesskansas.org/kbi/ 
 
Kansas Children’s Service League 
 877-530-5275 
 www.kcsl.org 
 
Kansas Division of Emergency Management (Topeka) 
 (785)274-1409 
 www.accesskansas.org/kdem/ 
  
Kansas Elder Abuse Hotline 
 1-800-922-5330 
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Kansas Road Conditions 
 877-550-KDOT (5368)  
 www.ksdot.org 
 511 from cell phones 
 
Poison Help Hotline 
 1-800-222-1222 
 www.kumed.com/default.aspx?id=2729 
 www.poison.org 
 www.aapcc.org  
 
Suicide Prevention Hotline 
 1-800-SUICIDE (784-2433) 
 www.hopeline.com 
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Health Services 
 
Hospital 
 

Wilson Medical Center 
 2600 Ottawa Road (Neodesha) 
 620-325-2611 
 www.wilsonmedical.org 
 
Wilson Medical Center services include: 
 Inpatient and Skilled Care 
 24 Hour Emergency Department 
 Laboratory Services 
 Radiology 
  Routine Diagnostic Imagining 
  CT 
  MRI 
  Bone Density for Osteoporosis Screening 
  General Ultrasound 
  Vascular & Echocardiograns Ultrasound 
 Surgery 
  General 
  Cataract 
  Pacemaker 
  Endoscopies 
  Laparoscopic 
 Physical Therapy 

Acute, Skilled Care and Outpatient Physical 
Therapy 

  2 Registered Physical Therapists 
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  2 Certified Physical Therapist Assistants 
  Back Injuries 
  Work Comp Injuries 
  Athletic Injuries 
  Disease Conditions 
  Post Surgeries 
  Posture 
  Chronic Pain 
 Wound Care Center 
  5 Physicians with Advanced Wound Care  
   Training 
  4 Physicians with Approved Undersea & 
   Hyperbaric Medical Society Hyperbaric 
   Medicine Training 

2 Registered Nurse Certified Wound Care                    
Specialists with Advanced Wound Care Training  
3 Registered Nurses Completed Hyperbaric 
Medicine and Advanced Wound Care Training 

  Ulcers  
  Surgical Wounds 
  Vasculitis 
  Burns 
  Peristomal Skin Irritations 
  Soft Tissue Radionecrosis 
  Actinomycosis 
  Preservation of Compromised Skin Grafts  
   and Flaps 
  Crush Injury/Acute Traumatic Peripheral  

Ischemia 
  Progressive Necrotizing Infections 
  Osteroradionecrosis 
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 Traumatic Wounds 
Clinics 
  Pain Management 
  Cardiology 
  Podiatry 
  Surgical  
  Urology 
  EECP 

 Nerve Conduction 
 
 
Fredonia Regional Hospital 

 1527 Madison Street (Fredonia) 
 620-378-2121 
 
Fredonia Regional Hospital services include: 
 24 Hour Emergency Service 
 Acute and Skilled Facility 
 Physicians Clinic 
 Home Health 
 Mammography and Physical Therapy 
 Day Surgery 
 Outpatient Service 
 Geriatrics – Psych Unit 
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Health Department 
 

Wilson County Health Department 
421 N. 7th Street (Fredonia) 
620-378-4455 

 
 Wilson County Health Department Satellite Clinic 
 425 Main Street (Neodesha) 
 www.wlhealthkansas.org 
 
 
Wilson County Health Department services include: 
 Environmental Health 
  Building Permit 
  Sanitary Waste   
  Residential Water Well 
 Healthy Start Home Visitor Care 
 Immunizations 
 Physical Assessments and Screenings 
 School Nursing Services 
 In Home Elderly Care Services 
  Housekeeping 
  Laundry 
  Running Errands 
  Shopping 
  Personal Care 
  Money Management 
  Medication Management 
  Wellness Monitoring 
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Mental Health 
 
 Four County Mental Health Center 
 Main Office 
 3751 West Main (Independence) 
 620-331-1748 
 620-331-0134 TDD 
 800-499-1748 After Hours Emergency 
  

Four County Mental Health Center 
 Neodesha Outreach Office 
 802 Indiana Street (Neodesha) 
 620-325-2141 
 
 Four County Mental Health Center 
 437 N. 6th Street (Fredonia) 
 620-378-4400 
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Medical Professionals 
 
Chiropractors 
 
 Paul E. Sommer, D.C. 
 427 N. 6th Street (Fredonia) 
 620-378-4564 
 

Neodesha Chiropractic Clinic 
 900 Main Street (Neodesha) 
 620-325-3740 

Doyle Nickell, D.C.  
 
Starbuck Family Chiropractic 
432 N. 7th Street (Fredonia) 
620-378-8448  

 Cherie Starbuck, D.C. 

Clinic 
 Montgomery County Community Clinic 
 (service for the uninsured) 
 900 W. Myrtle, Suite 105 (Independence) 
 1411 W. 4th Street (Coffeyville) 
 620-331-8190 
 www.mc3health.org  
 
Dentists 
  
 Guy R. Cleverley, D.D.S. 
 428 N. 7th Street (Fredonia) 
 620-378-2001 
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 Lloyd G. Baumwart, D.D.S. 
 623 Main Street (Neodesha) 
 620-325-2450 
 
Hearing 
  

Kansas Relay Center 
 For TDD Customers 
 800-766-3777 
 
 Midwest Hearing Aids, Inc. 
 419 N. 6th Street (Fredonia) 
 620-378-4660 
 
Optometrists 
 
 Grene Vision Group 
 1508 Madison Street (Fredonia) 
 620-378-3761 
 Betty J. Cantrell, O.D. 
 

Grene Vision Group 
611 N. Main Street (Neodesha) 

 620-325-2020 
 Shane R. Kannarr, O.D. 

Kirby K. Ray, O.D. 
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Pharmacies 
  
 Fredonia Health Mart Pharmacy 
 628 Madison Street (Fredonia)  
 620-378-4422 
 
 Porter Drug Store 
 506 Main Street (Neodesha) 
 620-325-2671  
 
Physicians and Health Care Providers 
 

Bradley H. Barrett, M.D. 
 Patricia Sandy, ARNP 
 919 Main Street (Neodesha) 
 620-325-3055 

 
Bert Chronister, M.D. 
Toni Barnhart, ARNP 

 806 Main Street (Neodesha) 
 620-325-2622 
 

F. Allen Moorhead, Jr., M.D. 
 Jeanette Hancock, ARNP 

709 Main Street (Neodesha) 
 620-325-2200 
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 SEK Primary Care Associates 
Amy R. Cunningham, D.O. 
DeAnna L. Vaughn, M.D. 
Tawyna Madl, ARNP 
Wilson Medical Center 
Medical Office Building 
2600 Ottawa Road, Suite 101 (Neodesha) 

 620-325-2500 
 
 Oswaldo C. Bacani, M.D. 
 Jennifer Bacani, M.D. 
 525 Madison Street (Fredonia) 
 620-378-3700 

 
Galichia Medical Group  

 1525 Madison Street, Suite 1 (Fredonia) 
 620-378-3341 
 Ambrosio P. Mendiola, M.D. 
 
 Handshy Medical Clinics 
 1527 Madison Street, Suite 3 (Fredonia) 
 620-378-2061 
 Stanley Handshy, M.D. 
 Syed Rizvi, M.D. – Internal Medicine 
 
 Tonya Hill, M.D. 
 Terry L. Morris, D.O. 
 1525 Madison Street, Suite 2 (Fredonia) 
 620-378-2068 
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Rehabilitation Services 
  
 Golden Living Center - Neodesha 
 1626 N. 8th Street (Neodesha) 
 620-325-3088 
 
 Four County Mental Health Center 
 437 N. 6th Street (Fredonia) 
 620-378-4400 
 
 Golden Living Center - Fredonia 
 240 N. 19th Street (Fredonia) 
 620-378-4163 
 
Wound Care Specialists 

 
Center for Wound Care & Hyperbaric Medicine 

 Wilson Medical Center 
2600 Ottawa Road (Neodesha) 

 620-325-8393 
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Other Health Services 

 
Assisted Living/Nursing Home 
 
 Golden Living Center - Fredonia 
 240 N. 19th Street (Fredonia) 
 620-378-4163 
 
 Golden Living Center - Neodesha 
 1626 N. 8th Street (Neodesha) 

620-325-3088 
  
 Vintage Park of Fredonia 
 2111 Washington Street (Fredonia) 
 620-378-2329 
 
 Vintage Park of Neodesha 
 400 1st Street (Neodesha) 
 620-325-2244 
 
 Candlerock 
 10341 Jewell Road (Fredonia) 
 620-378-2040 
 
Disability Services 
 
 New Beginnings 
 1001 Wilson Street (Neodesha) 
 620-325-3333 
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 Skil Resource Center 
 623 Monroe Street (Fredonia) 
 620-378-4881 
 
Food Program 
 
 Neodesha Food Pantry 
 1409 N. 8th Street 
 620-325-2702 

 
Meals on Wheels 

 604 Main Street (Neodesha) 
 620-325-5484 
 

Food Program 
 632 N. 7th Street (Fredonia) 
 620-378-2481 
 
Government Healthcare 
 

Wilson County Health Department 
421 N. 7th Street (Fredonia) 
620-378-4455 

 
 Wilson County Health Department Satellite Clinic 
 425 Main Street (Neodesha) 
 www.wlhealthkansas.org 
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Domestic Violence Information and Treatment 
Centers 
 

Domestic Violence Crisis Center 
 800-794-4624 
 
 Family Crisis Center, Inc. 
 1-888-363-2287 
 

Four County Mental Health ( Independence) 
 1-800-499-1748 
 www.fourcounty.com 
 
Health and Fitness Centers 
  
 Get Fit! Wellness Center 
 602 Main Street (Neodesha) 
 620-325-2117 
 
 His and Hers Fitness Center 
 423 N. 6th Street (Fredonia) 
 620-378-2800 
   
Home Health 
 
 Angels Care Home Health 
 622 Main Street (Neodesha) 
 620-325-3841 
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 Fredonia Home Town Health Care 
 517 N. 7th Street (Fredonia) 
 620-378-3760 
 
 Fredonia Regional Hospital – Home Health 
 1527 Madison Street (Fredonia) 
 620-378-2121 
 
 Home Sweet Home Care 
 429 S. 20th Street (Fredonia) 
 620-378-2067 
 
Hospice 

 
Harry Hynes Memorial Hospice 
3106 Main Street (Parsons) 
620-325-3863 
 
Hospice Care of Kansas 
1906 Main, Suite 103 (Parsons) 
620-421-6161 
800-938-2100 
 

Massage Therapists 
 
 Relaxation & Stress Reduction Center 
 302 S. 9th Street (Neodesha) 
 620-325-5298  
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Medical Equipment and Supplies 
  
 Apollo Services (Parsons) 
 Delivery Available 
 620-423-0274 
   
 VFW  (Neodesha) 
 Used Equipment for Loan  
 Contact Glenn Jones 
 620-325-2885 
 
Mental Health 
 
 Four County Mental Health Center 
 437 N. 6th Street (Fredonia) 
 620-378-4400 
 

Four County Mental Health Center 
 Neodesha Outreach Office 
 802 Indiana Street (Neodesha) 
 620-325-2141 
 
Nutrition Counseling 
 
 Children’s Nutrition Services 
 1316 Madison Street (Fredonia) 
 620-378-4840 
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Physical Therapy 
  

Wilson Medical Center Outpatient Physical Therapy 
602 W. Main Street (Neodesha) 
620-325-2253 
 

School Nurse 
  
 USD 387 -  Altoona-Midway  
 20704 U.S. 75 Highway (Buffalo) 
 620-537-7711 
 Judy Simms 
   

USD 461 - Neodesha 
415 N. 8th Street (Neodesha) 
620-325-3066 
Mary Bauman 
 
USD 484 - Fredonia  

 916 Robison Street (Fredonia) 
 620-378-4172 

Becky Sandbothe 
  
Senior Services 
  
 Neodesha Senior Citizen’s Center 
 604 Main Street (Neodesha) 
 620-325-5484 
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Altoona Over 50 Center 
 721 Main (Altoona) 
 620-568-3780  
 
 Buffalo Senior Citizen 
 412 Main Street (Buffalo) 
 Phone Out of Service 
 
 Fredonia Senior Center  
 629 N. 7th Street (Fredonia) 
 620-378-2000 
 
 Thanks Program Drop In Center 
 431 N. 6th Street (Fredonia) 
 620-378-2000 
 
Veterinary Services 
  
 Neodesha Animal Care Clinic 
 1030 Main Street (Neodesha) 
 620-325-3180 
 Loren Dickens, D.V.M. 
 
 Wilco Veterinary Clinic  
 310 W. Madison Street (Fredonia) 
 620-378-2532 
 Charles E. Fox, D.V.M. 
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Local Government, Community 
and Social Services 

 
Adult Protection 
 
 Adult Protective Services 
 800-922-5330  
 www.srskansas.org/ISD/ees/adult.htm 
 
 Kansas Elder Abuse Hotline 
 1-800-922-5330 

 
Neodesha Outreach Office 

 802 Indiana Street (Neodesha) 
 620-325-2141 
 
Alcohol and Drug Treatment 
  
 Four County Mental Health Center 
 437 N. 6th Street (Fredonia) 
 620-378-4400 
 
 Four County Mental Health Center 
 Neodesha Outreach Office 
 802 Indiana Street (Neodesha) 
 620-325-2141 
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Business  
 
 Better Business Bureau 
 345 N. Riverview Street, Suite 720 (Wichita) 
 316-263-3146 
 www.wichita.bbb.org 
 
Children and Youth 
 
 Children’s Nutrition Services 
 1316 Madison Street (Fredonia) 
 620-378-4840 
 
 Fredonia Child Care Center 
 632 N. 7th Street (Fredonia) 
 620-378-4362 
 

Head Start Early Childhood Development 
 1103 N. 6th Street (Neodesha) 
 620-325-2813 
 
 Karla Shay 
 417 Quincy Street (Fredonia) 
 620-378-4737 
 
 Mary’s Daycare 
 1132 Main Street (Altoona) 
 620-568-2180 
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 Selena Miller Daycare Center 
 113 N. 11th Street (Fredonia) 
 620-378-3702 
 
 Shirley Williams Daycare 
 1009 Church Street (Neodesha) 
 620-325-3378 
  
 Two Mother’s Daycare 
 912 ½  Wisconsin Street (Neodesha) 
 620-325-3117 
 
Community Action/Head Start 
  
 Head Start Early Childhood Development 
 1103 N. 6th Street (Neodesha) 
 620-325-2813 
 
Libraries, Parks and Recreation 
  
 Altoona Public Library 
 714 Main Street (Altoona) 
 620-568-6645 
 
 Bailey Ball Field 
 South 6th Street (Neodesha) 
 620-325-3681 
 
 Barney’s Little League Field 
 8th Street & Idaho Street (Neodesha) 
 620-325-3681  
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Crowder Park – Scooter Park 
 1st Street and Ohio Street (Neodesha) 
 620-325-2828 
 
 Fredonia Public Library 
 807 Jefferson Street (Fredonia) 
 620-378-2863 
 
 Fredonia Recreation Commission 
 432 N. 9th Street (Fredonia) 
 620-378-4254 
 
 Fredonia Swimming Pool  
 1216 Robinson Street (Fredonia) 
 620-378-2221 
 
 Library Park 
 200 Block of North 6th Street (Neodesha) 
 620-325-2828 
 
 Legion Ball Field 
 South Main Street (Neodesha) 
 620-325-3681 
 
 Neodesha Arts Association 
 200 N. 5th Street (Neodesha)  
 620-325-3422 
 
 Neodesha Recreation Department 
 113 S. 5th Street (Neodesha) 
 620-325-3681 

25 



  
Norman #1 Museum 
106 S. 1st Street (Neodesha) 
620-325-5316 
 
Rotary Park  
400 Block of North 5th Street (Neodesha) 
620-325-2828 
 
Skate Park 
400 Block North 5th Street 
620-325-2828 
 
Swimming Pool Park 
500 Block of Tank (Neodesha) 
620-325-2828 
 
W. A. Rankin Memorial Library 
502 Indiana Street (Neodesha) 
620-325-3275 
 

 Wilson County Historical Society 
 420 N. 7th Street (Fredonia) 
 620-378-3965 

 
Community Development 
  
 Neodesha Housing Authority 
 118 S. 6th Street (Neodesha) 
 620-325-2440  
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Counseling 
 
 Four County Mental Health Center 
 437 N. 6th Street (Fredonia) 
 620-378-4400 
 
 Four County Mental Health Center 
 Neodesha Outreach Office  
 802 Indiana Street (Neodesha) 
 620-325-2141 
 
 Grace Baptist Parsonage 
 1229 N. 7th Street (Neodesha) 
 620-325-3202 
 
Diabetes 
 
 Wilson Medical Center 

Center for Wound Care & Hyperbaric Medicine 
 2600 Ottawa Road (Neodesha) 
 620-325-8393 

 
Environment 
 

Environmental Management Alternatives  
1420 S. Cement Plant Road (Fredonia) 
620-378-2500 
 
Systech Corporation 
1420 S. Cement Plant Road (Fredonia) 
620-378-4451 
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Extension Office 
 
 Wilson County Extension Office 
 615 Madison Street, Room 101 (Fredonia) 
 620-378-2167  
 
Funeral Homes 
 
 Countryside Funeral Home 
 420 S. 20th Street (Fredonia) 
 620-378-2882 
 

Penwell-Gabel Funeral Homes & Crematory 
 Loran Fawcett Chapel 
 704 Indiana Street (Neodesha) 
 620-325-3038 
 
 Timmons Funeral Home 
 510 N. 7th Street (Fredonia) 
 620-378-4111  
 
Homeless Coalition 
  
 Lisa Davis (Topeka) 
 www.kshomeless.com 
 785-670-1530 or 785-354-4990 
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Housing 
  
 Coldwell Banker Pasternak Johnson 
 5262 Reno Road (Neodesha) 
 620-325-5510 
 
 Fredonia Housing Authority 
 519 S. 15th Street (Fredonia) 
 620-378-3911 
 
 Larry Marshall Auction and Realty 
 413 N. 6th Street (Fredonia) 
 620-378-4356 
 
 Neodesha Housing Authority  
 118 S. 6th Street (Neodesha) 
 620-325-2440 
 
 Real Estate Center 
 600 Madison Street (Fredonia)  
 620-378-2202 
 
 Real Estate Center 
 509 Main Street (Neodesha) 
 620-325-5090 
 
 Sunny Creek LLC 
 201 S. 2nd Street (Neodesha) 
 620-325-3339 
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Wilson County Agency 
 421 Main Street (Neodesha) 
 620-325-2535 
 
Public Information  
  
 Altoona City Office 
 715 Main Street (Altoona) 
 620-568-5415 
 

Altoona Public Library  
 714 Main Street (Altoona) 
 620-568-6645 
 
 Buffalo City Clerk 
 402 E. Elm Street (Buffalo) 
 620-537-8788 
 
 Fredonia Chamber of Commerce 
 402 N. 7th Street (Fredonia) 
 620-378-3221 
 
 Fredonia City Hall Clerk 
 100 N. 15th Street (Fredonia) 
 620-378-2231 
 
 Fredonia Public Library 
 807 Jefferson Street (Fredonia) 
 620-378-2863 
 
  

30 



Neodesha Chamber of Commerce 
 100 S. 1st Street (Neodesha) 
 620-325-2055 
 
 Neodesha City Clerk 
 1407 N. 8th Street (Neodesha) 
 620-325-2828 
 
 W A Rankin Memorial Library 
 502 Indiana Street (Neodesha) 
 620-325-3275 
 
 Wilson County Historical Society  
 420 N. 7th Street (Fredonia) 
 620-378-3965 
 
Legal Services 
  
 Chenoweth Law Office 
 620 Madison Street (Fredonia) 
 620-378-4444 
 
 Depew Law Firm 
 620 Main Street (Neodesha) 
 620-325-2626 
 

Jill Chard 
 615 Madison Street (Fredonia) 
 620-378-4115 
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 Kerry D. Holyoak  
 521 Madison Street (Fredonia) 
 620-378-2019 
 
 Rankin Law Office 
 716 Madison Street (Fredonia) 
 620-378-2172 
 
 Wilson County Attorney 
 615 Madison Street, Room 201 (Fredonia) 
 620-378-4115 
 
 Wilson County Courthouse 
 421 N. 7th Street (Fredonia) 
 888-394-9977 
 
Rape 
 
 Domestic Violence Crisis Center 
 800-794-4624 
 
 Family Crisis Center, Inc. 
 1-888-363-2287 
 
Red Cross 
  
 American Red Cross Headquarters 
 128 W. 8th Street (Coffeyville) 
 620-251-1050 
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Social Security 
 

Altoona Over 50 Center 
721 Main Street (Altoona) 
620-568-3780 
 
Disability Advocates of KS Inc. – Wichita 
866-263-0505 
http://disabilityadvocatesofks.com/Site/Home-
1.html 
 
Rutschmann Disability Services Inc. – Topeka  
800-416-0527 
 

 Social Security Administration 
 800-772-1213 
 800-325-0778 (TTY) 
 www.socialsecurity.gov 
 
Suicide Prevention 
 
 National Suicide Prevention Lifeline 
 1-800-273-8255 
 
Support Groups 
  

Al-Anon Family Group 
 888-4AL-ANON (425-2666) 

www.al-
anonfamilygroups.org/meetings/meeting.html 
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 American Cancer Society 
 800-227-2345 
 
 Juvenile Diabetes Research Foundation 
 International 
 800-533-2873 
 
 Kansas Alzheimer’s & Related Diseases 
 800-487-2585 
 www.answers4families.org/family/alzheimers 
 
 Make a Difference Information Network  
 800-332-6262 
 
Transportation 
  

Mediride (Independence) 
620-331-9385 

 
Thanks Program Inc 
629 N. 7th (Fredonia) 
620-378-2000 
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State and National Information, 
Services and Support 

 
Adult Protection 
 
 Adult Protective Services 
 800-922-5330 
 www.srskansas.org/ISD/ees/adult.htm  
 
 Crisis Intervention Agencies 
 1-888-818-4673 
 

Domestication Violence and Sexual Assault 
(DVACK)  

 1-800-874-1499 
 www.dvack.org 
 
 Kansas Crisis Hotline 
 1-888-END-ABUSE (363-2287) 
 www.kcsdv.org/ksresources.html 
 

Kansas Elder Abuse Hotline 
 1-888-776-5380 
 www.srskansas.org/ISD/ees/adult.htm 

 
www.ncea.aoa.gov/NCEAroot/Main_Site/Find_H
elp/Help_Hotline.aspx 
 
www.resource4nursinghomeabuse.com/index.ht
ml  
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Kristin Brooks Hope Center 
1-800-442-4673 
 
National Domestic Violence Hotline 

 (800) 799-SAFE (799-7233) 
 (800) 787-3224 (TDD) 
 www.ndvh.org 

 
National Sexual Assault Hotline 
800-656-HOPE (4673) 

 www.4woman.gov/faq/sexualassault.htm 
  
 National Suicide Prevention Lifeline 
 1-800-273-8255 
 
 Poison Center 
 1-800-222-1222 
 
 Sexual Assault and Domestic Violence Crisis Line 
 1-800-701-3630 
 

Social and Rehabilitation Services (SRS) 
 888-369-4777 
 www.srskansas.org  
 
 United Way 2-1-1 of Kansas 
 211 
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Alcohol and Drug Treatment Programs 
 
 A 1 A Detox Treatment 
 800-757-0771  
 
 AAAAAH 
 800-494-1981 
 www.recoveryconnection.org 
 
 A Aardvark Abuse Addiction Agency Helpline 
 800-4949-2180 
 

A Abandon A Addiction 
 800-405-4810 
 
 A Able Detox-Rehab Treatment 
 800-577-2481 
 
 A Abuse Addiciton Agency 
 800-239-9204 
 www.thewatershed.com 
 
 AIC (Assessment Information Classes) 
 888-764-5510   
 
 Alcohol and Drug Addiction Treatment Programs 
 800-510-9435 
 
 Alcohol and Drug Helpline 
 800-821-4357 
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Al-Anon Family Group 
 888-4AL-ANON (425-2666) 
 www.al-anon.alateen.org 
 
 Dream Inc. 
 800-420-9282 
 

Kansas Alcohol/Drug Helpline 
800-586-3690 
www.srskansas.org/hotlines.htm 

 
Mothers Against Drunk Driving 

 800-GET-MADD (438-6233) 
 www.madd.org 
 

National Council on Alcoholism and Drug 
Dependence, Inc. 
800-NCA-CALL (622-2255) 
www.ncadd.org 

 
Regional Prevention Centers of Kansas 
800-757-2180 
www.smokyhillfoundation.com/rpc-locate.html  

 
 Southeast Kansas Mental Health Center 
 866-973-2241 
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Better Business Bureau 
 
 Better Business Bureau 
 345 N. Riverview Street, Suite #720 (Wichita) 
 316-263-3146 or 
 800-856-2417 
 www.wichita.bbb.org  
 
Children and Youth 
 
 Boys and Girls Town National Hotline 
 800-448-3000 
 www.girlsandboystown.org 
 

Child Abuse National Hotline 
 800-4-A-CHILD (422-4453) 
 www.childabuse.com  
 
 Child Find of America 
 800-426-5678 
 
 Child Help USA National Child Abuse Hotline 
 800-422-4453 
  

Health Wave 
 800-792-4884 
 800-792-4292 (TTY) 
 www.kansashealthwave.org 
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Heartspring (Institute of Logopedics) 
 800-835-1043 
 www.heartspring.org 
 

Judge Baker Children’s Center – Child Abuse 
Hotline 
800-792-5200 

 
 Kansas Big Brothers/Big Sisters 
 1-888-KS4-BIGS 
 www.ksbbbs.org 
 

Kansas Children’s Service League (Hays) 
 785-625-2244 
 877-530-5275 
 www.kcsl.org 
 

Kansas Department of Health and Environment 
 785-296-1500 
 www.kdheks.gov 
 

Kansas Society for Crippled Children 
 800-624-4530 
 www.kssociety.org 
 

National Runaway Switchboard 
 800-RUNAWAY 
 www.1800runaway.org/ 
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National Society for Missing and Exploited 
Children 

 800-THE-LOST (843-5678) 
 www.missingkids.com 
 
Community Action 
 
 Peace Corps 
 800-424-8580  
 www.peacecorps.gov 
 

Public Affairs Hotline (Kansas Corporation 
Commission) 

 800-662-0027 
 www.kcc.state.ks.us  
 
Counseling 
 
 Care Counseling 
 888-999-2196 
 
 Castlewood Treatment Center 
 888-822-8938 

www.castlewoodtc.com 
 

 Catholic Charities  
 888-468-6909 
 www.catholiccharitiessalina.org 
 
 Central Kansas Mental Health Center 
 800-794-8281 
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Kansas Consumer Credit Counseling Services – 
Hays   

 800-279-2227  
 www.kscccs.org 
 

Kansas Problem Gambling Hotline 
 866-662-3800 

 
National Hopeline Network 

 800-SUICIDE (784-2433) 
 www.hopeline.com 
 

National Problem Gambling Hotline 
 800-552-4700 
 www.npgaw.org/  
  
 Samaritan Counseling Center 
 1602 N. Main Street (Hutchinson) 
 620-662-7835 
 
 Self-help Network of Kansas 
 800-445-0116 
 www.selfhelpnetwork.wichita.edu 
 
 Senior Health Insurance Counseling 
 800-860-5260 
 www.agingkansas.org/SHICK/shick_index.html  
 
 Sunflower Family Services Inc. 
 877-457-5437 
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Disability Services 
 
 American Council for the Blind 
 800-424-8666 
 www.acb.org 
 

Americans with Disabilities Act Information 
Hotline 

 800-514-0301 
 800-514-0383 (TTY) 
 www.ada.gov/ 
 
 Disability Advocates of Kansas Inc. 
 866-529-3824 

www.disabilitysecrets.com/kansas.html 
 
Disability Group, Inc. 
800-501-1589 
 
Disability Rights Center of Kansas (DRC) 
Formerly Kansas Advocacy & Protective Services 
(KAPS) 

 877-776-1541 
 877-335-3725 (TDD) 
 www.drckansas.org/ 
 

Kansas Commission for the Deaf and Hearing 
Impaired 

 800-432-0698 
 www.srskansas.org/kcdhh 
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Kansas Relay Center 
 800-766-3777 or 
 711 
 http://kansasrelay.com 
 
 National Center for Learning Disabilities 
 888-575-7373 
 www.ncld.org 
 

National Library Services for Blind & Physically 
Handicapped 

 800-424-8567 
 
Environment 
 
 Eagle SWS 
 866-471-9657 
 
 Environmental Protection Agency 
 901 N. 5th St. (Kansas City, KS) 
 800-223-0425 
 913-321-9516 (TTY) 
 www.epa.gov 
 
 Kansas Department of Health and Environment 
 785-827-9639 (Salina) 
 
 Kansas Department of Health and Environment 
 785-296-1500 (Topeka) 
 www.kdheks.gov 
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Food and Drug 
 
 Center for Food Safety and Applied Nutrition 
 888-SAFEFOOD (723-3366) 
 www.cfsan.fda.gov/ 
 www.healthfinder.gov/docs/doc03647.htm 
 
 USDA Meat and Poultry Hotline 
 1-888-674-6854 
 1-800-256-7072 (TTY) 

www.fsis.usda.gov/food_safety_education/USDA
_Meat_&_Poultry_Hotline/ 
 
U.S. Food and Drug Administration 
888-INFO-FDA (888-463-6332) 
www.fda.gov 

 
Health Services 
 
 American Cancer Society 
 800-ACS-2345 
 www.cancer.org 
 

American Health Assistance Foundation 
 800-437-2423 
 www.ahaf.org 
 

American Heart Association 
 800-AHA-USA-1 (242-8721) 
 www.americanheart.org 
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 American Stroke Association 
 1-888-4-STROKE (478-7653) 
 www.americanheart.org 
 

Arthritis Foundation, Kansas Chapter 
800-283-7800 
www.arthritis.org/chapters/kansas/ 

  
Center for Disease Control and Prevention 

 800-311-3435 (232-4636) 
 www.cdc.gov/hiv/ 
 

Eye Care Council, Inc. 
 800-960-EYES 
 www.seetolearn.com 
 
 Kansas Department of Health and Environment 
 785-296-1500 
 www.kdheks.gov/health/index.html  
 

Kansas Foundation for Medical Care 
 800-432-0407 
 www.kfmc.org 
 

National Health Information Center 
 800-336-4797 
 www.health.gov/nhic 
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National Institute on Deafness and Other 
Communication Disorders Information 
Clearinghouse 

 800-241-1044 
 800-241-1055 (TTY) 
 www.nidcd.nih.gov 
 
Hospice 
 
 Hospice Services Inc. 
 800-315-5122 
 www.hospicenwks.net  
 
 Kansas Hospice and Palliative Care Organization 
 888-202-LIFE (5433) 
 www.lifeproject.org/akh.htm 
 
Housing 
 
 Kansas Housing Resources Corporation 
 785-296-5865 
 www.kshousingcorp.org 
 

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban 
Development, Kansas Regional Office 

 913-551-5462 
 www.hud.gov/local/index.cfm?state=KS 
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Legal Services 
 
 Kansas Attorney General 
 800-432-2310 (Consumer Protection) 
 800-828-9745 (Crime Victims’ Rights) 
 http://www.ksag.org/home/ 
 

Kansas Bar Association 
 785-234-5696 
 www.ksbar.org 
 

Kansas Department on Aging 
 785-296-4986 or 
 800-432-3535 
 785-291-3167 (TTY) 
 www.agingkansas.org/  
 

Kansas Legal Services 
 800-723-6953 
 785-233-4028 (TDD) 
 www.kansaslegalservices.org 
 
Medicaid/Medicare Services 
 
 Kansas Health Wave 
 800-792-4884 
 800-792-4292 (TTY) 
 www.kansashealthwave.org 
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Kansas Medical Assistance Program 
 Customer Service 
 800-766-9012 
 www.kmap-state-ks.us/ 
 
 Medicare Information 
 800-MEDICARE  
 www.medicare.gov  
 
 U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 
 Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services 
 800-MEDICARE (800-633-4227)  
 877-486-2048 (TTY) 
 www.cms.hhs.gov  
 
Mental Health Services 
 
 Alzheimer’s Association 
 800-272-3900 
 866-403-3073 (TDD) 
 www.alz.org 

 
Developmental Services of NW Kansas 
800-637-2229 
 
Kansas Alliance for Mentally Ill (Topeka) 

 785-233-0755 
 www.namikansas.org 
 
 Make a Difference 
 800-332-6262 
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Mental Health America 

 800-969-6MHA (969-6642) 
 800-433-5959 (TTY) 
 www.nmha.org 

 
National Alliance for the Mentally Ill Helpline 

 800-950-NAMI (950-6264) 
 703-516-7227 (TDD) 
 www.nami.org 
 

National Institute of Mental Health 
 866-615-6464 
 866-415-8051 (TTY) 
 www.nimh.nih.gov 
 
 National Library Services For Blind & Physically  
 Handicapped 
 800-424-8567 
 www.loc.gov/nls/music/index.html  
 
 State Mental Health Agency 
 915 SW Harrison Street (Topeka) 
 785-296-3959 
 www.srskansas.org  
 

Suicide Prevention Hotline 
 800-SUICIDE (784-2433) 
 www.hopeline.com 
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Nutrition 
 
 American Dietetic Association  
 800-877-1600 
 www.eatright.org 
 
 The Department of Human Nutrition – K-State 
 119 Justin Hall (Manhattan) 
 785-532-5500 
 www.humec.k-state.edu/hn/  
 

Eating Disorders Awareness and Prevention 
 800-931-2237 
 www.nationaleatingdisorders.org 
 

Food Stamps (Kansas Social and Rehabilitation 
Services) 

 888-369-4777 
 www.srskansas.org/ISD/ees/food_stamps.htm 
 
 Kansas Department of Health and Environment 
 1000 SW Jackson, Suite 220 (Topeka) 
 785-296-1320 

www.kdheks.gov/nws-wic/index.html 
 

Road and Weather Conditions 
 
 Kansas Road Conditions 
 866-511-KDOT (511-5368) 
 511 (cell phones) 
 http://kdot1.ksdot.org/divplanning/roadrpt/ 
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Senior Services 
 

Alzheimer’s Association 
800-487-2585 
 
American Association of Retired Persons 

 888-OUR-AARP (687-2277) 
 www.aarp.org 
 
 Americans with Disabilities Act Information Line 
 800-514-0301 
 800-514-0383 (TTY) 
 www.usdoj.gov/crt/ada  
 

Eldercare Locator 
 800-677-1116 
 www.eldercare.gov/eldercare/public/home.asp 
 
 Home Buddy 
 866-922-8339 
 www.homebuddy.org  
 

Home Health Complaints (Kansas Social and 
Rehabilitation Services) 

 800-842-0078 
 

Kansas Advocates for Better Care Inc., 
Consumer Information 

 800-525-1782 
 www.kabc.org 
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Kansas Department on Aging 
 800-432-3535 
 785-291-3167 (TTY) 
 www.agingkansas.org/index.htm  
 
 Kansas Foundation for Medical Care, Inc. 

800-432-0407 
 
 Kansas Tobacco Use Quitline 
 1-866-KAN-STOP (526-7867) Toll Free 
 www.kdheks.gov/tobacco/cessation.html  
 
 Lifeline  
 1-800-LIFELINE (543-3546) 

 
OKEP (Older Kansans Employment Programs) 

 800-432-2703 
www.kansascommerce.com/Customers/Business
es/Services/BusinessResources.aspx?rscId=105
7670175296&tval=50  
 
OKIRSA 
1-800-432-3535 
  
Senior Health Insurance Counseling for Kansas 

 800-860-5260 
 www.agingkansas.org/SHICK/shick_index.html  
 
 SHICK 
 1-800-860-5260 
 www.agingkansas.org/SHICK    
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Social Security Administration 
 800-772-1213 
 800-325-0778 (TTY) 
 www.socialsecurity.gov 

 
SRS Rehabilitation Services Kansas 

 785-296-3959 
 785-296-1491 (TTY) 
 www.srskansas.org  
 
Veterans 
 
 Kansas Persian Gulf War Health Initiative 
 800-513-7731 
 www.kcva.org  
 
 U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs: 
  Education (GI Bill) 
   888-442-4551 
  Gulf War/Agent Orange Helpline 
   800-749-8387 
  Health Care Benefits 
   877-222-8387  

Life Insurance 
   800-669-8477 
  Mammography Helpline 
   888-492-7844 
  Other Benefits 
   800-827-1000 
  Status of Headstones and Markers 
   800-697-6947 
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Telecommunications Device for the Deaf 
(TDD) 800-829-4833 

  www.vba.va.gov 
 
Welfare 
 
 Welfare Fraud Hotline 
 1-800-432-3913 
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